

MCM MEETING MINUTES

Meet	ing Name:	MCM05/21	Time:	1100hrs-1300hrs	
Date	of Meeting:	Monday, 14 th June 2021	Location:	Simpur Room	
Mee	eting Objective				
	Ensure the eff improve the Cl	ective functioning of the con ub operations.	nmittee and its a	ability to carry out its role. R	aise issues
A	Attendees				
,	Present: Andrey Shuva Sheldon Harri Emma Dato H Geoffrey Sim Wendy Thom Vikas Bhushat Vipin Tyagi Marco Bonato Aanchal Bhus Wenny Chong Julia Wotton Stacy Plank Nor Yap Apologies: Javaria Sai Roslie Baka David Hug Fifie Abdul Salami Haji Marten Ad Wijnand Ho	ison lj Jemat pson n o han g d Adeel ar fes lah i Jakuran ema	Representati Representati SDC, Sports E FBR, F&B Rep FM, Finance I HFDC, Health ER, Event & M MSM, Memb CDC, Cultu GC, Golf Ca HM, House PEM, Proje PGM, Pana KBBCC, KE	surer nager es Manager ming Arts Division Chair ve - SCDC, Social Division Cha ve - SDC, Sports Division Cha Division Chair oresentative Manager I Fitness Division Chair Marketing Representative er Services Manager	
Торіс	:	Discussion			
1.	Welcoming Remarks	Meeting was chaired by W	/endy, PADC.		
2.	Previous Minutes	Minutes in MCM04 was re	viewed and ado	pted.	
Comr	nittee Updates				Action B
3.	Chairperson & M	MC reflections			
3.1.	Club President	for taking part in - Shared safety inf safety is a top pri - Proactive measu walkabouts. Nex Encouraged MCM	various activitie ormation from E ority and to con res captured in C t to be schedule A to be present i	meeting and MC members s. 3SP as a reminder that tinue proactive measures. Club scorecard and d for Panaga Golf Club. n walkabouts every last r is welcome to represent	INFO



3.2. 3.3.	Chairperson Reflections	 Structured survey for sections as customer experience to improve Club offerings, facility and equipment, and where support is needed from MC members and Club team. An opportunity for MC members to connect with Sections. Project execution urged to be mindful and manage risks for members. Safety briefing and presented the agenda Safety on football field entrance Club to be transported on desiring use of 	INFO		
		 Club to be transparent on decisions regarding use of membership cards Club to relocate the basket swing in the middle of the playground. Current location is an HSSE issue. Install swipe cards at the back of MPH and CCTV. Events to be more structured (adults and kids) Golf section to hire professional Coach or admin 			
4.	CLUB TREASURE	R			
4.1.	Club Financials	 May and YTD Club Financial reports shared with MCM; detailed breakdown available to MCM for review Divisions Monthly Report available. Folder restricted to MCM members only especially for projects and contract works. Membership numbers are stable. BSJV remains 50% Request to approve of fixed deposit placement Section funds reallocation from liability to equity as recommended by Auditors Commercial success on Foam Blower and recognized Hj Hafiz for operating. 	INFO		
5.	MC Representatives Update				
5.1	Health and Fitness	MCM discussed updates and requests from division.	INFO		
5.2.	Marketing and Events	MCM reviewed program for Summer events	INFO		
5.3.	Sports	MCM discussed feedback from section.	INFO		
5.4.	Social Division	MCM reviewed program of Summer events for children.	INFO		
5.5.	F&B	MCM reviewed KBBC river location plans.	INFO		
	Gym and Music Refurbishment	MCM reviewed proposal on refurbishment.	INFO		
5.6.					
5.6. 6.		MC (voted by all MC members present)			



6.2	4WD section	i. Support for BonFire on the beach with 4WD cars as introduction to section.	
		ii. Advised to create indemnity forms.	
6.3	Golf section	Support to hire admin or golf professional assistant.	
6.4.	Gym Equipment	Support to list out and sell old equipment to members.	
6.5.	Events	Advised to reduce and reorganize events. Quality over quantity.	
6.6.	Football Volunteer Coach	Support volunteer coach recognition - 3 months membership fee.	
6.7.	Egyptian Section	New section supported.	
6.8.	Affiliated Section	Supported by MC.	
6.9.	Unaffiliated Section	Requirements not stated. Needs a resolution.	
7.	OTHER DECISION	S BY MC (no objections from MC members present)	
'			
 7.1	Grass Cutting	CSR to discuss with CH on rotary blade blades.	
 7.1	Grass Cutting	CSR to discuss with CH on rotary blade blades.	
7.1 7.2	Grass Cutting Beach Plogging	CSR to discuss with CH on rotary blade blades. Acknowledged by MC	
7.1 7.2 7.3.	Grass Cutting Beach Plogging Tree Planting	CSR to discuss with CH on rotary blade blades. Acknowledged by MC Supported by MC Support for training but not matches and tournaments. Enforce	
7.1 7.2 7.3. 7.4.	Grass Cutting Beach Plogging Tree Planting Single Section Water	CSR to discuss with CH on rotary blade blades. Acknowledged by MC Supported by MC Support for training but not matches and tournaments. Enforce membership.	
7.1 7.2 7.3. 7.4. 7.5.	Grass Cutting Beach Plogging Tree Planting Single Section Water circulation	CSR to discuss with CH on rotary blade blades. Acknowledged by MC Supported by MC Support for training but not matches and tournaments. Enforce membership. Priority for school and not lunch hour.	
7.1 7.2 7.3. 7.4. 7.5. 7.6.	Grass Cutting Beach Plogging Tree Planting Single Section Water circulation Fixed Deposit	CSR to discuss with CH on rotary blade blades. Acknowledged by MC Supported by MC Support for training but not matches and tournaments. Enforce membership. Priority for school and not lunch hour. Supported by MC	

Next Meeting

The meeting was closed at 1300hrs. The next Management Committee Meeting will be held on 22nd July 2021 chaired by Acting Club President. Any changes will be notified in advance.